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Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West – Her Cult / Criminal 
Racketeering Gang. A Family Affair. 

 

 
Above left: Devra Ji 1995 to 2005.  Second left: Surya Ma 2005 to 1010. Third left: Rishi Devra the third fake 

identity in 13 years.  Center: Description of a narcissist. Third right: Photo from one of two arrest warrants issued 
in Montana.  Second Right: West a narcissist and compulsive liar who denies her criminal racketeering past in 

spite of scores of victims and a mountain of legal documentation and newspaper articles which prove otherwise. 
Far right: A card carrying Satanist who works with demonic entities to terrorize victims. 

 
In the two previous editions of these bulletins we focused on the role of senior cult / gang members 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. Julio Williams MD.  However, Devra Patton West’s cult / criminal 
racketeering business is very much a family affair involving ex-husband, Jack West, and occasionally her 
children i.e. her son Chris Hayworth, her daughter Anna West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 
 

 
 

Above: The usual suspects are from left to right.  Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Dr. Julio Williams MD, psychopath 
Devra West and ex-husband Jack West who this bulletin is dedicated to.  Also making cameo appearances are 

youngest son Chris Haywood, daughter Anna West and eldest son Rob Meador. 
 

You can access the previous two bulletins by following these links to Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. 
Julio Williams MD.  However before getting into the role of Jack West in his ex-wife’s criminal 
racketeering business model predicated by her knowledge of the occult let us make some comments 
about the three children and their role in their mothers criminality. 
 

 
 
Chris Haywood has an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations.  Clearly following in 
his mother’s footsteps Haywood was involved in an attempt, with his mother, to defraud a contractor 
out of payment.  This matter went to the Montana Supreme court who awarded judgment to the 
plaintiff Mathew West (no relation to Devra West) trading as Top to Bottom Construction.  Follow this 
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link to read the court documents.  Chris Haywood also benefitted from his mother’s knowledge of the 
occult in that during two divorces / custody battles his mother, Devra West, used her knowledge of the 
occult to terrorize both mothers.  She / they succeeded in forcing one mother into believing she had 
mental health problems who, as a result of their conspiracy, lost custody of her infant daughter to 
West’s porn loving wife beating son.  However, when they employed the same strategy against 
Haywood’s second wife, it failed.  You can read about this by following these links 1, 2 & 3.  
Bottom feeder Geoffrey Reynolds having been in Devra West’s employ since Sept 2006, was wheeled in 
as a character witness for Devra West’s son, Chris Haywood. 
 
Anna West is obviously aware of her mother’s criminal business model not least because of her 
mother’s constant appearances in court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits, her mother’s 
conviction for assault and two arrest warrants one for criminal check fraud and one for felony theft.  
Anna West will also be very much aware that several friends she acquired between 1995 & 2005, while 
being associated with her mother’s un-accredited school for occult studies, left under a cloud, were 
physically and mentally abused, violently assaulted or in the case of Lisa Swidler murdered.  Follow this 
link to read the statements of three namely Debra Coffey (ex-student), Tanya Hurley (her mother’s 
housekeeper) and Barbara Costantino (her mother’s personal secretary of five years) and finally Devra 
West’s daughter in law, Jamie Haywood who was also the target of a campaign of ‘under the radar’ 
occult attacks to force her to give up her infant daughter.  These victims were all well known by Anna 
West.  
 

 
 
Anna West may or may not be aware that her mother lives in a gated community for her own 
protection.  Anna West was probably too young to remember that she, her mother and father were 
chased out of New Mexico by one gun wielding victim who took the law into his own hands after 
realizing that the police would not believe him or help him with Devra West’s use of occult ‘under the 
radar’ violence against him.  This, according to her father, Jack West, who shared this information with 
him in 2002.  He also shared the fact that people who opposed Devra West had a habit of dying 
suddenly.  Anna West probably does not realize that Devra West repeatedly targeted the 
whistleblower’s children in an attempt to intimidate him into withdrawing his lawsuit against her and as 
revenge for him going public about her criminal racketeering business model.  A less spiritual victim 
might be tempted to go after Devra West’s children in response to having their children targeted.   
 
Indeed, this is probably what Devra West intended, as stooge Geoffrey Reynolds made clear when being 
interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle reporter on 9 August 2007.  To be clear, Reynolds stated that the 
whistleblower (someone he had never met and did not know) would be dead within 12 months or in jail 
for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him and his family.  Now while the whistleblower 
had no intention of walking into that trap, a lesser person, not able to get to Devra West, would likely go 
after her children / grandchildren i.e. Anna West and her children, who presumably do not live in a 
gated community for their protection like Devra West does.  Of course, Devra West will deny she is 
targeting anyone in spite of the evidence from her ex-office manager, Rebecca West, (no relation to 
Devra West) who in a harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ made it clear that she and Dr. Cole and others 
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were being targeted with shamanic witchcraft, just as Reynolds made clear that the whistleblower and 
his family would be.  
 
As with Reynolds, Williams and Jack West, I am sure her daughter is a sacrifice she is prepared to 
make; after all, like any narcissist, Devra West is a self-serving manipulative, evil asshole with no soul. 
 

 
 

Above left: Devra West proving yet again that she can walk, hold out her right hand while wearing a king sized 
bed sheet.  Center: The description of a narcissist. Right: After 27 years of heading a criminal racketeering 

business model Devra West can afford to live in mansions and live out her delusions of grandeur. 
 
In spite of the above, and including all of the well documented crimes listed below, Anna West still 
posted a statement on the ‘Meet Up’ social media site in 2013 (see below) with the usual suspects in the 
cult with the hope of attracting new victims to the cult that she knew would probably be subject to 
mental and physical abuse, violent assaults (both overt and covert), theft, fraud and extortion or worse.  
However, as one of the main beneficiaries of the $30,000,000 to $50,000,000 extorted from scores of 
victims over the past 27 years since 1991, why not pay her part in her mother’s ‘world service’ efforts?! 

Below is a small part of the 2013 social media blitz for the latest iteration of Devra West’s criminal 
racketeering business model after she and the cult were chased out of New Mexico by a gun wielding 
victim when Anna was a small child and after her mother, father and the rest of the cult were ‘obliged’ 
to leave Montana after their criminality was revealed by three newspaper articles, namely in the 
Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic.  The following postings were made on the Cave 
Creek AZ ‘Meet Up’ site in 2014; Devra West the ring leader at the top pulling the strings with Anna 
West, Jack West and the other senior members of the cult playing their part.  Devra West and her cult 
have since been banned from this site.  
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And here…. 
 

 
 
Robert Meador became involved when his mother defrauded ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ charity out of 
several million dollars’ worth of assets in 2004, acquired largely by public donation.  This charity was 
struck off for fraud in January 2004.  You can view the Certificate of Revocation by following this link.  
The main asset, a property worth $1,250,000, was put in a personal trust fund for her and her eldest son 
Robert Meador.  In 2008, that trust fund was ‘broken’ open by a Montana judge with the contents of the 
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trust, which included the property and $200,000 defrauded from ex-student Mike Hendrickson, being 
used to pay Devra West’s creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  To see a copy of the Sheriff’s 
Sale document announcing the sale of goods at auction follow the preceding link where you will find 
Devra West and her son named.   
 
At the same time she stole the above property from the charity in 2004, Devra Patton West also stole 
$4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables (as valued in 2002) belonging to the charity, which were also 
largely paid for by public donation.  In a 2009, a statement given to a Montana court while being 
deposed under oath, Devra West denied any knowledge of the missing items claiming they were lost, 
stolen or carted off.  In 2014, after the statute of limitations on theft had expired, these items turned up 
in Cave Creek AZ for sale at auction, for sale from her website and the remainder are currently 
advertised on her website under the ‘The Rishi Collection’ tab. 
 

Jack West.  Now let us look at Jack West a founding member of Devra 
Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang. 

 
During the time that the whistleblower had his websites up (between 2005 to 2010) he received many 
statements from other victims of crime at the hands of Devra West and her then husband, Jack West.  
One such statement that he received was from Jeremy Samuelson, who attested to the fact that he was 
defrauded out of $10,000 by Devra & Jack West.  Here is a copy of that statement; the square brackets 
are mine. 
 
1. The defrauding of Jeremy Samuelson out of $10,000 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Jeremy Samuelson  
To:http://uk.f258.mail.yahoo.com/ym/Compose?To=john@starpeople2000.com 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 1:57 AM 
 
Dear John  
  
I read your site with amusement I knew Deborah West back in the 70's and early 80s' when she was Deborah 
Patton.  She had no spiritual powers and was merely another person living the "hippie lifestyle" in Huerfano 
Valley, Colorado.  
 
She subsequently married my land partner Jack West, a timid man with little experience with women.  Suffice it 
to say she overwhelmed him and was soon "running him."  [1] She had a jewelry making business with him (they 
were also marijuana growers) [2] I unfortunately loaned them $10,000 and was of course never repaid; [3] I had 
trusted Jack who was a moral man until she twisted his mind. [4] There are many others who remember 
Deborah West as a powerful personality, willing to do whatever to achieve her ends. [5] 
 
She never had any spiritual powers then or even claimed to and absolutely no one thought her a healer.  It just 
goes to show that there is always someone willing to believe. 
  
Yours, Jeremy 
 
   
On Aug 18, 2007, at 6:20 PM, friendsofjohnwatson wrote: 
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Thanks for your email Jeremy.  I'm trying to protect others from falling into the same trap. Can 
I post your email on the website?  

Yours Truly,  

John Watson 

Of course!  Jeremy. 

1.  Devra West has been running Jack West ever since.  Devra West also defrauded Satya out of $6,000 
while both attended the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ between 1990 & 1991. 
2.  If they grew it they also sold it making them drug dealers.  
3.  Evidence of criminality before Devra West acquired occult knowledge between 1990 & 1991 that 
allowed her to leverage her criminal / racketeering business model by using a weapon against victims 
and witnesses that was not recognized as a weapon by legal statute. 
4.  Jack West has long since left any morality behind as is witnessed by what follows. 
5.  Yes Devra West is willing to do anything to protect her criminal business model including murder 
those who get in her way as Reynolds made clear on August 9 2007 and as Devra West made clear in 
2005 when she murdered Lisa Swidler. 
 

 
Above left: Narcissist Devra Patton West posing for a photo while unsuccessfully trying to make it rain.  Centre 

and right: Lisa Swidler died suddenly and suspiciously after trying to leave the cult.  Devra West had motive and 
opportunity in that Lisa was witness to two serious crimes committed by West shortly before she was murdered. 

 
What follows are two examples of just how corrupt Jack West is. 
 
2. The vicious assault on employee Susannah Felder and the theft of $80,000 
from ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ charity by Devra West.   
 
What follows is a copy of a notarized statement given by ex-board member AJ White in May of 2004; the 
square brackets are mine. 
 
STATE OF MONTANA )   VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF 

    :   A.J. WHITE REGARDING 

County of Ravalli  )   DEVRA WEST 

COMES NOW, A.J. White, and states the following is true: 
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My involvement with Divine Unity and specifically, Devra West, began in 1998-99 when I attended 
sessions of the Sacred Arts Institute. I attended bi-annual sessions and decided to come to Montana in 
the fall of 2000 to assist the Foundation in its spiritual pursuits. 

I first became involved with the office in the spring of 2001 when I went to Jerusalem as a support 
person. At that time I became aware of the extravagant lifestyle and personal catering needed by Ms. 
West. She required a suite when the whole project was a money loser and also required several people 
to be at her beck and call. [1] In fact, all of the personal assistants that I encountered in my time with 
Divine Unity were verbally, emotionally, spiritually and sometimes physically abused. [2] There were 
rumors spread around the departure of the Director, Roger Hill, disparaging his name when he had 
decided to resign as Director of the Foundation at the end of March, 2001.  Devra West insisted that he 
remain through April even though she was the instigator of the rumors.  He refused.  I then became the 
Director of the Foundation for a very short period, approximately 4 months.  Roger Hill was most helpful 
in passing on information but could not really pass on the difficulties that he encountered: the secrecy, 
questionable financial practices and institutionalized abuse.  [3] 

I soon realized that the position of Director was in name only.  All decisions were made by Devra.  There 
was no possibility of handling the personnel issues within the office, as Devra would countermand any 
or all of my decisions.  I was denied signatory on the checking account and access to financial 
statements.  The controls of all the monies were in the hands of Devra and Jack West.  [4] When people 
approached me wanting to know where the donations they had made went, there was no trail.  When I 
insisted on having this information, like monthly financial reports, I couldn’t get them and my 
investigating caused angst within the office.  There was one specific circumstance concerning a donation 
of $80,000 by Tanmayo (Corrine [I don’t remember her last name]) from Brazil.  I became aware of the 
donation when Devra called me at 10:00pm at home to inform me that she called her “little kitty” 
(referring to the donor), for some money that she needed.  Cheryl O’Brien, DU accountant, was 
specifically told by Devra that she was not to tell me or Mike Hendrickson (volunteer auditor) that this 
money had come in.  Because of our close relationship and her discomfort, she did disclose this to me 
and asked for my secrecy.  To my knowledge this money did not show anywhere on the books. [5] 

From a business standpoint, DU makes its money by putting on conferences.  I chaired the June 2001 bi-
annual Sacred Arts Institute.  I found there was no clear methodology in preparing for the 2-week event.  
It truly was a fly-by-the-seat-of your-pants organization, at the whim of Devra West.  I was able to track 
the monies in and receipting of funds for that 2-week period.  It was one of the largest conferences and 
the gross funds taken in for that major event was approximately $95,000. The immediate expenses 
written off against that conference brought profits well below $50,000.  In screening the expenses of the 
association coupled with the huge personal expenses of Devra, the organization was on shaky ground 
financially. In trying to attract donations, and trying to put in place some controls of fund usage, I 
proposed to earmark donations specifically for specific programs i.e. the Children’s program etc.  There 
was major resistance to this as all monies were to be given to Devra personally for her use as she saw fit.  
[6]  

She stated at that time that she needed to spend over $100,000 on legal fees for her son and a custody 
hearing.  [7] I do not know the truth of that statement but was puzzled on how this in any way related to 
the Foundation. I do know that the handling of monies was shrouded in secrecy.  When I asked her why 
she always called the monies hers and not God’s or for the Foundation, she told me how important she 



was and without her there would be no Foundation, and it all belonged to her.  There was an obvious 
blurring of lines between her personal ownership and that which belonged to the Foundation. [8]  

Her outbursts and tirades existed both within spiritual sessions and at those who worked for her.  I 
personally only experienced the verbal abuse and the screaming over the phone was so intense that I 
told her that I would not speak to her until she got in control of herself.  I hung up on her, a first for me 
in my life.  I observed many occasions of verbal cruelty in which she ranted at people, threw water in 
their faces and caused severe emotional anguish, all in name of assisting them in their spiritual quest.  
[9] In late July 2001, while I was on a business trip to Denver, Susanna Felder, a committed assistant for 
over 9 years and editor of Devra’s writing, called me.  She called me in severe distress as she had gotten 
into a heated discussion with Devra on whether or not I should be put on the BOD – there was no 
Foundation BOD at that time.  Devra became so incensed that she attacked her and ripped clumps of 
hair out of Susanna’s head. This was severe abuse and ultimately led to Susanna leaving DU within the 
month.  [10] I returned to the office several days later and the first thing I did was to address this abuse 
in a staff meeting with Susanna in attendance.  Jack West, who was present at the event, categorically 
denied it happened while Anandra accused Susanna of causing the problem.  This collaborative 
deception was so shocking that I resigned, effective immediately.  The cover-up was endemic and 
serious abuse issues were lied about and swept under the rug.  The lack of integrity by Devra, her 
impropriety around money and her physical and verbal abuse of individuals were the reasons for my 
leaving. [11] 

 

I make this statement as I feel a responsibility to those who may become involved with Divine Unity, to 
those with whom I worked and to those who were affected by these behaviors.  I do this in the clearest 
and most truthful manner.       

DATED this _____ day of May, 2004. 

 

 

_________________________________ 

A.J. White 

1.  Like all narcissist’s Devra Patton West believes herself to be superior to everyone requiring servants 
and first class accommodation often to be paid for by the sheeple she has brainwashed and conditioned 
to playing serf to her impression of royalty.  See a copy of the ‘protocol’ to be used by all in her 
presence. 
 
2.  The whistleblower also confirmed, as do many other witnesses, that Devra West is dangerous 
psychopath who lashes out at anyone around her who fails to jump high enough when called upon and 
is especially cruel to anyone who challenges her authority and delusions of grandeur.  Three such victims 
were Susannah Felder (see below), Beatrice McGuire and Marion Cantwell.  
 
3.  Secrecy, questionable financial practices and institutionalized abuse. 
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4.  All the financial controls were in the hands of Devra & Jack West who were defrauding the charity.  
The charity’s bank account did not even have the charity’s name on it all check books simply had Devra 
& Jack West on them.  This and many other fraudulent practices led to the charity being struck off the 
Montana charity register.  Here is a copy of the Revocation Certificate. 
 
5. & 7.  The $80,000 donation referred to was stolen by Devra West to pay for her son’s legal fees in the 
matter of his custody battle against his first wife Kendal.  Along with the money stolen by Devra West to 
pay for his legal fees, she also mounted a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence against Kendal 
which resulted in her having mental problems with the result that Devra West’s porn loving wife beating 
son, Chris Haywood, gained custody of Kendal’s daughter in spite of his FBI record.  A few short years 
later, Devra West reprised her role targeting Chris Haywood’s second wife, although this time the 
conspiracy to ‘throw’ the custody hearing by intimidating Haywood’s wife and unfavorable witnesses 
failed.  To review the transcript for the second custody hearing held in 2007 and to get an insight into 
Devra West’s sordid home life go here 1, 2 & 3.  Clearly, Devra West had tried to get the bookkeeper 
Cheryl O’Brien to conceal the fact that she had stolen the $80,000.  A few short years later when Devra 
West got wind that the IRS were going to investigate her finances she both emptied the charity’s bank 
account and got her employees to shred as many incriminating documents as possible. 
 
6.  The whistleblower confirmed the conspiracy that AJ White points out above.  Put simply, after the 
expenses were deducted leaving, in the example above $50,000, Devra West would take the $50,000 
and leave an I.O.U. behind of another $50,000 to $100,000.  Over a period of years this amounted to a 
huge sum of money.  Eventually, as happened, Devra West bankrupts the charity then takes the charity’s 
main asset, the property the property valued at $1,25,000 in 2002, in lieu of several fake ‘loans’ she 
saddled the charity with.  On top that, she also stole $4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables as 
mentioned in detail in the bulletin mentioned two weeks ago dedicated to Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  
 
8.  Again the qualities of a narcissist come to the fore.  ‘A self-serving manipulative, evil asshole with no 
soul.’  See below here. 
 

 

Above: 1 & 2 an illusion created by unlimited funds acquired through organized crime over 27 years. 3: the 
serpent behind the disguise is a card carrying Satanist and a cold blooded killer who believes she is totally 

beyond the reach of the law. Center: a good description of a narcissist. 4: a mug shot taken from one of two 
arrest warrants in Montana while claiming to be a ‘divine’ being.  

 
5: The Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ the second of two identities in Montana. 6: An image taken from a posting 
on her website in 2007 where Devra Patton West claims to be single handedly holding open the gates of time! 

Oh and this idiot claims to have received her two doctorates from the Christ in person. 
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9.    Verbal cruelty, ranting at people, throwing water in their faces and causing severe emotional 
anguish, all in name of assisting her victim’s in their spiritual quest.  My favorite has to be the comments 
that Carlida Finch overheard Devra West saying about Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Basically, she said that she did 
not mind if she killed Dr. Cole as being an enlightened being she could as easily spend the rest of her life 
in a 6’ X 6’ prison cell as in a $6,000,000 mansion.  Of course it would not occur to this narcissist arsehole 
that enlightened people do not commit murder they nurture all living things!  
 
10.  “Devra became so incensed that she attacked her and ripped clumps of hair out of Susanna’s head.” 
Like scores of other violent and financial crimes this crime went unpunished probably because the victim 
knew that if she went to the police she would become the target of a campaign of occult ‘under the 
radar’ violence as administered by Devra West to other employees and Devra West’s two daughter’s in 
law and subsequently to the whistleblower and his family.  Clearly Devra Patton West does not 
acknowledge state or federal law believing that she is above both because the ‘weapon’ she uses to 
commit crimes, intimidate witnesses and enforce a code of silence is not recognized by legal statute. 
 
11.  Now we get to Jack West, the Jack West that Jeremy Samuelson said was being ‘run’ by Devra West.  
The Jack West that Jeremy Samuelson said had lost his morals.  According to AJ White Jack West 
categorically denied the events occurred and blamed the victim.  The cover up was endemic and serious 
abuse issues were lied about and swept under the rug. 
 

 
 
3. Jack West making false statements to a Montana court on behalf of his 
narcissist criminal wife who was defendant in a fraud lawsuit. 
 
When the whistleblower’s fraud lawsuit against Devra West was being heard in court in Montana, Jack 
West was called as a witness and questioned about the letter he had written to the Immigration & 
Naturalization Service (INS) for the whistleblower on March 13 2002.  When asked about the letter, by 
the whistleblower’s lawyer, Jack West lied saying that he had been asked to write the letter against his 
will by the whistleblower and the contents of the letter were not true.  What he was doing was 
following instructions from Devra West who had denied that she had entered into any business dealing 
with John Watson. 
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When the whistleblower’s lawyer pointed out to Jack West that making false statements to INS was 
punishable by 10 years in prison, Jack West withdrew his false statement.   
 
Let us now take a closer look at how Jack West, working in unison with two other senior members of 
the cult (Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD) acted on Devra West’s instructions to defame, 
character assassinate two victims while trying to deny and derail court proceedings both had brought 
against Devra Patton West.  
 



The Whistleblower John Watson – Victim of fraud, attempted murder, a criminal 
conspiracy to bankrupt him and an eleven year campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ intimidation 
(ongoing) directed at him and his family.  
 

 
 

Above left: photo from one of two arrest warrants issued against Devra Patton West in Montana.  Second left: 
the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ as she was calling herself between 2005 & 2010. Right: The whistleblower one 

of scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and worse with most crimes remaining hidden in the cult. 
 
In January 2002, the whistleblower John Watson, was recruited by Devra West’s ex-husband, Jack West, 
via a meditation group which was run for the express purpose of recruiting new blood into Devra West’s 
cult.  This method of recruitment along with ‘meet up’ groups advertised on social media is still used 
today in Arizona.  After being recruited as a business consultant (like many before and since) the 
whistleblower was tasked with setting up a number of for-profit and non-profit corporations which he 
proceeded to do on the understanding that when the work was done he would be rewarded with pay 
and shares in the for-profit corporation known as Millennia Mind Inc.   
 
On completion of the work, Devra West announced that God had spoken to her and told her that shares 
in corporations were a thing of the past, and as a result of that conversation (with God) the 
whistleblower would not be paid for the 6 months work he had completed or be granted shares in the 
Millennia Mind Corporation that he had formed using his own New York accountants.  After realizing 
that Devra West had no intention of honoring the agreements she had made with the whistleblower, he 
decided to launch a fraud lawsuit against Devra Patton West, which he announced to her early in 2003 – 
several months after his constructive dismissal by her in August 2002.  A lawsuit he won in 2008.   
 
The following events occurred after he announced he was going to sue Devra West for fraud.  These 
events show beyond any doubt, that Devra West is not a guru but a dangerous criminal masquerading 
as a guru, using religious freedom laws as a cover for her lies, deceit and propaganda. 
 
1.  Devra West requested a private meeting with the whistleblower at his home in March 2003, which 
unbeknownst to Devra West, the whistleblower recorded.  You can listen to the entire recording by 
going here.  During the meeting, she admitted defrauding him but did not see herself writing out a 
cheque for what she owed him.  Other highlights of the meeting were the following statements by Devra 
West which show her in her true light:- 
 
WARNING FOUL MOUTHED SERPENT MASQUERADING AS THE PLANETARY REGENT! 
 

1. The truth does not actually matter (if you can convince the public and a court of law that your 
lies are truth!). 
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2. If you sue me I’ll get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your pocket and 
not mine (because cult members would pay for her legal expenses). 

 
3. Yes I dispose of people like Kleenex. 

 
4. My agreements are not worth anything. 

 
2.  Devra West announced during their meeting (see point 2 immediately above here) that she would 
get so down and f*cking dirty.  An email sent from ex-cult member Anandra George years later to the 
whistleblower’s lawyer revealed that following their meeting, all of West’s employees were forced to 
write false statements about the whistleblower on pain of being fired. 
 
3.  Intimidation was directed at the whistleblower in the form of statements posted on West’s website 
in 2005, by three members of her cult (two of whom had never met the whistleblower).  These 
statements were a blatant character assassination of the whistleblower’s character while at the same 
time declaring Devra West to be the second coming.  The statements were posted by Messrs. Williams, 
Cole and Cornell. 
 
4.  In January 2007, senior cult member Julio Williams MD, not content to be a party to the defamatory 
statement posted on Devra West’s website (see above), and fearing that the whistleblower’s lawsuit 
was gaining traction, wrote a threatening email to the whistleblower; a short excerpt of which is below 
here. 
 

 

5.  In March 2007, the whistleblower started to receive a series of harrowing emails from Rebecca West, 
no relation to Devra West, which graphically explained the circumstances she and Pat Cole found 
themselves trapped inside Devra West’s cult.  As explained in previous bulletins, Devra West advertises 
fake jobs and on the basis of what appear to be good employment opportunities, applicants travel from 
all over the US to take up those vacancies only to have their pay cut by 20% on day one then also told 
that the health benefits that were advertised were also not available.  The new employees were given a 
stark choice: accept the lower pay and no health benefits or travel back across the US to where they had 
come from!   
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Those that stayed and took up their employment with Devra West, were then brainwashed and 
conditioned into joining her cult and submitting to her will or being fired before the end of the first 90 
days after which West would have to pay employment insurance.  The following excerpt from Rebecca 
West’s email entitled ‘Help Me’ makes it very clear that Devra West had a ‘revolving door’ policy to 
employees and consultants alike.  You can read Rebecca’s emails by going here. 
 
----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com> 
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West 

Dear John,  
 
After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, 
current employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining.  Two of the three are very 
much in her control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying 
to get the monies she owes me before I end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, 
overdraft charges and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I 
incurred. 
 
It is clear from the above, and the rest of the emails sent by Rebecca West and scores of other 
witnesses, that Devra West was running a cult which was disguised as a quasi-religious organization.  
It was in fact, a well-oiled criminal racketeering business model with Devra West at its head.  After 
receiving these emails from Rebecca West and others trapped inside the cult, the whistleblower took 
the decision to go public about Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model and shared what he 
had learned while researching his lawsuit with two local newspapers the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle 
which published stories about West’s criminality on July 12 2007 and August 9 2007, respectively.  A 
further news article about the whistleblower’s win in court against Devra West was published by the 
Ravalli Republic in October 2008. 
 
6.  On August 9 2007, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, and during what he 
thought were ‘off the record’ comments, senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced that 
the whistleblower, John Watson, would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra 
West was going to do to him and his family.  The reporter, Constance See for the Bigfork Eagle, took his 
comments seriously enough to share them with the IRS criminal investigator who was looking at Devra 
West’s finances at the time. 
 
[We have made it clear in other bulletins that the secret of Devra West’s power over others, is her use 
of occult knowledge.  Knowledge that she obtained while attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for 
Energy Mastery’ between 1990 & 1991 for the specific purpose of preying on others.  A longer 
explanation follows towards the end of this email]. 
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Devra West’s criminal / racketeering business model is entirely based on her ability to commit murder multiple 
times and not be called to account.  Clearly Reynolds was briefed about the murder of Lisa Swidler and thought 

that the murder of the whistleblower would also be a ‘slam dunk.’ 
 
Several days after Geoffrey Reynolds made his statement to the press on August 9 2007, Devra West 
made an unsuccessful attempt to murder the whistleblower. Her motives were twofold:-   
 
1.  After the whistleblower went public about Devra West’s cult and her criminal activity in Montana, it 
rendered that state useless for her activities because after all the negative publicity, no one was buying 
the ‘divine being’ routine anymore which formed the basis of her narcissistic fraud scam.   
 
2. Until the mountain of incriminating evidence that was posted on his website was forced down, there 
was little possibility that Devra West could resurrect herself with a new name and new identity in yet 
another western state, where they either do not understand ‘white collar’ crime or do not prosecute it 
due to lack of resources. 
 
With the murder plot a failure, West & Reynolds bided their time until they could implement ‘Plan B’ 
which they did in 2010. While attending court to see how much he was to be awarded for winning his 
fraud lawsuit against Devra West in 2008, the whistleblower was served for defamation by West & 
Reynolds - for telling the truth.  It shows how committed to West’s criminality Geoffrey Reynolds was, 
that he was prepared not only to go before a Montana judge and make totally false statements about 
himself and his relationship to the whistleblower, but that having done that, he was then perfectly 
willing to ‘front’ the pair of frivolous lawsuits so that Devra West could remain in the shadows.   
 
Remember, Geoffrey Reynolds traveled from Cave Creek AZ to join West’s employ in Lakeside MT in 
September 2006, and yet, in Reynolds’ pleadings to the Montana court below, he states clearly that 
he was defamed by the whistleblower between 2002 and 2006?? 
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As one can see below from an excerpt of Reynolds’ resume taken from his own website (full copy 
available here), at the time he made these false claims to the Montana court in 2010, Reynolds did not 

http://www.geoffreyreynolds.com/


join Devra West’s employ until September 2006, and so did not know that the whistleblower existed 
until he was briefed about West’s vendetta against the whistleblower after September 2016. 
 

 
 

So, using the unlimited resources of decades of criminal activity, Devra West was able to neutralize the 
whistleblower’s win in court against her by using her ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, to make false 
pleadings to the court on her behalf – this is a criminal conspiracy.  The civil courts rarely dispense 
justice; their function is to ‘practice’ the law.  In most cases, as with the whistleblower, the litigant with 
the most money ends up ‘buying’ the result they want and in the process the lawyers, judges and others 
involved in the process earn a good living as is described perfectly by this illustration below. 
 

 
 

In Devra West’s case, she made it perfectly clear to the whistleblower in March of 2003, that if he took 
her to court and sued her for fraud, that she would use every dirty trick in the book and that the cost of 
fighting the lawsuit would come out of his pocket, not hers, because other members of the cult, like 
Julio Williams who had pledged $2,000,000 to her legal fees, would pay her costs.   
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This is what criminals do. If they cannot intimidate you or murder you - they go to law and use their 
unlimited financial resources to ‘buy’ the law they want. 
 

 
 

Above: ‘Liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds is now working for McSwain & Co. a firm of accountants based in 
Olympia Washington – I am sure his criminal / racketeering skills were not declared to his new employer. 

 
After forcing down the whistleblower’s websites, and believing all information about Devra West’s past 
was buried, the occult thief / suspected serial killer, Devra Patton West and her cult, proceeded to 
launch the latest iteration of their guru / cult / extortion business in Arizona.  Where Devra Patton West, 
currently operating as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra, is targeting the spiritual and metaphysical 
communities of Sedona & Scottsdale.  
 

Dr. Pat Cole MD – Threatened with Murder, Viciously Assaulted and the victim of 
Extortion in the amount of $1.3 million 2006/7. 
 

 
 

Above far left: photo from one of two arrest warrants issued against Devra Patton West in Montana.  Second 
left: the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma.’  Far right: Dr. Pat Cole MD business partner, student and cult member of 

Devra West’s who was subject to a campaign of violence at the hands of the divine being. 
 
Below is the statement the victim, Dr. Pat Cole MD made to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 
2007:- 
 
“She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in 
the temporary restraining order statement.  Cole claims Devra West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a 
briefcase, cell phone and her hand.  "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to 
bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 
'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance 
policy on myself."  Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office. 
 
In addition to Cole’s statement to the press about her treatment, the following statements from 
Rebecca West, John Mark Young and Carlida Finch attest to Devra West’s mental and physical cruelty 
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towards Dr. Cole MD.  Below is a short excerpt from Carlida Finch’s statement to the authorities wherein 
she states that she overheard Devra West planning Cole’s murder. 
 
Devra West justified the assault to her cult by asserting that the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death 
camps in another lifetime! No mention to the rest of the cult about the $1.3 million she extorted from 
Dr. Cole MD.  Below is an excerpt from the missive she wrote to her cult, pretending to be channeling 
the contents of this big lie from the long dead Ascended Master El Morya. 
 

 
 
You can read the full text of the above missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ 
by following the link.  Note the sub-heading above, ‘Response to the call of Master Surya Devi for 
Review,’ what Devra West asserts in this missive to the mailing list of her cult is that she, as an Ascended 
Master, is putting forth her actions (multiple violent assaults and extortion) for review by some 
imaginary long dead Ascended Master.  This is all a huge deceit by West to justify her actions to the rest 
of the brainwashed and conditioned members of her cult.  Clearly, Devra West is either mentally ill or 
more likely criminally insane.  
 

 
 

Above: Devra Patton West and her accomplices Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack 
West.  They all know the truth which is that it is all about the MONEY stupid!  Millions of dollars a year acquired 

through theft, fraud and extortion occasioned with violence and murder all plausibly denied by Devra West. 
 
That Devra West is clearly at the head of a criminal / racketeering business model is not in doubt. That 
she is also clearly coordinating the actions of the senior members of her gang / cult in an attempt to 
deny / cover up her crimes is also not in doubt.  Why else would senior cult members Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West all issue statements of denial on Devra West’s 
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website within days of her conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD being made public in the local 
newspapers? 
 

 
 
We know Devra West assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD because she admitted in a missive entitled ‘The Law of 
Severity on the Path to Purification’ written to her entire mailing list on April 17 2006.  We know that 
scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds was frantically trying to force the removal of a copy of that missive from 
the whistleblower’s website. Here is a link to a copy of the email Devra West had Geoffrey Reynolds 
send to claim copyright of her written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD.  And yet, when the 
Whitefish Pilot newspaper article was published on July 12 2007, both West and the senior members of 
her cult posted several statements of denial on West’s website.  Below are senior cult member Geoffrey 
Reynolds’ public statements of denial and his attempts to vilify the press for publishing the truth.  
Geoffrey Reynolds was also involved in money laundering, complicity to commit murder and criminal 
conspiracy. 
 
Statement 1  Statement 2 Statement 3 Statement 4 
 

 
 
Here are the statements from Julio Williams MD, a proud and fervent student of the suspected serial 
killer, Devra Patton West. 
 
Statement 1 Statement 2 
 

 
 
Here is the statement of denial from Jack West posted on Devra West’s website, on exactly the same 
day as all of the other statements of denial. 
 
Statement 1.  
 

 
 
Like all narcissists and psychopaths, Devra West uses ‘projection.’ A definition of ‘projection’ is as 
follows.  The attribution of one’s own ideas, feelings or actions to other people.  Especially the 
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externalization of blame, guilt or responsibility.  Below here are two examples of projection used by 
Devra West during her reign of terror as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma.’ 
 
Example 1.  After the whistleblower received judgment against Devra Patton West for defrauding him 
in 2008, a fact that the Ravalli Republic published a news article about Devra Patton West in another 
example of ‘projection’ issued the following statement from her website. 
 

 
Firstly, Devra West states that the whistleblower’s victory against her was a technical error!  Secondly, 
Devra West goes on to project her criminality onto John Watson by asserting that he had issued many 
threats against her and that he was responsible for many criminal acts against her and her family.  Of 
course in reality, the only threats issued were those against the whistleblower in the form of:- 
 
1. Julio Williams email threat not to f*ck with him and that he had given Devra West $2,000,000 for her 
legal fees to fight the fraud lawsuit that the whistleblower had issued against her.   
 
2. The second threat was the one Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, another senior member of her cult / criminal 
gang, had passed on to the Bigfork Eagle reporter on August 9 2007.  Reynolds stated loudly and clearly 
that whistleblower would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going 
to do him and his family. 
 
Example 2.  After viciously assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD, after the police were called and after 2 years 
where she was offered a plea deal by the courts, Devra Patton West was finally convicted of assault in 
April 2008.  Here is a link to the 24 April 2008 news article about her conviction and here is a link to the 
court documents evidencing her conviction for assault.  Here is a link to Rebecca West’s (no relation to 
Devra West) harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ wherein she talks about the fact that Devra West has 
extorted $1.3 million from Dr. Cole (and others.)  Devra West’s response to the news article about her 
conviction was to project her crimes onto the victim in this case Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Below is a statement 
Devra West published on her website in response to the news of her conviction. 
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Above:  Pathological liar Devra Patton West, actually accuses the victim of mounting a conspiracy 
against her. She goes on to announce that “all allegations have been expunged from the records” 
anticipating the fact that after 6 months misdemeanor assault records are removed from the 
defendant’s criminal record.  She goes on to tell lie after lie about Dr. Pat Cole, hoping that by destroying 
Cole’s reputation that the public will believe her lies.  There are scores of victims like the two mentioned 
above with most walking away empty handed for fear of being murdered. 
 
Of course Devra West had entered business dealings with the whistleblower as was evidenced by a 
mountain of documents which included the letter shown earlier in this email from Jack West, a letter to 
Devra West sent to her lawyer Mr. Tabarrachi asking him to sever all business dealing with John 
Watson.  Then there was the matter of the personal guarantee that both Devra West and John Watson 
had given to Cactus design agency as principle shareholders in the Millennia Mind Corporation they 
were doing the marketing and design for.  Then there was the matter of the business cards printed that 
showed John Watson and Devra West as shareholder / directors of the corporation that Devra west 
maintained he was not a part of. 
 
4. Jack West’s statement of denial and the defamation and character 
assassination of two of his wife’s victims; posted on her website in July of 2007. 
 
Now let us review the statement that Jack West posted on Devra West’s website in denial of her obvious 
guilt while impugning the victims of the very crimes his wife has committed against them. 
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Let me compare some of Jack West’s obvious lies point by point with the FACTS. 

1. He starts off with the statement, "To all who value the truth." Jack West, as we are about to 
see, would not recognize the truth if it hit him between the eyes. 

2. "She remains as utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically virtuous as any person can 
be." If you the reader have got this far you will know that Devra West is a compulsive liar, has 
allegedly committed acts of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault, attempted murder and quite 
possibly murder. 

3. In his statement above, Jack West does was all compulsive liars attempt to do which is to assert 
that the victim is guilty of the crimes committed by the perpetrator! Devra Patton West is the one who 
believes she is an Ascended Master, Devra West stated to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper that she 
was descended from General Patton, Devra West asserts that she can single handedly hold open 
the gates of time, Devra West is the one that has appeared as the defendant on multiple occasions 
in fraud related lawsuits, Devra West has an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud, Devra West 
has an arrest warrant for felony theft and Devra West was convicted of assaulting her business 
partner, Dr. Pat Cole MD (while extorting $1.3 million from her). 

Yet 'liar for hire' Jack West, in spite of all the evidence, asserts that the whistleblower is the one into 
"self-aggrandizement" and 'liar for hire' Jack West asserts that the whistleblower is a "money 
mongering cad and an egomaniac." 

4. I'll leave you the reader to decide whether Devra West, and I quote Jack West, "worked 7 days a 
week solely to uplift and improve the lives of others." All the evidence points to the fact that she 
made every life she ever touched a misery; please review the lists of victims at the bottom of this 
page and go to the 'Documents Library' and 'Audio Library' to read and listen to the statements of 
Devra West's ex-employees and students from her reign of terror as 'Devra Ji' and 'Surya Ma' who 
will tell a different story. 

5. If Devra West had any money of her own it was derived from crime and once acquired by her it was 
salted away into precious gems or precious metals or into offshore bank accounts and was never put 
back into her 'business model.' This can be easily proven by reading A. J. White's statement wherein 
it speaks about Devra West stealing $80,000 from the charity to fund her son's legal fees and then 
read the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles wherein it is made clear that Devra 
West has a lien against her for unpaid employment insurance and that the whole point of the vicious 
beatings she gave Dr. Pat Cole MD was to extort her entire net worth estimated at $1.3 million that 
Geoffrey Reynolds then money laundered through her business. 

The final clincher, that Devra West never earned any money, apart from what she defrauded from 
members of her cult and the charity she ran was her own statement made under oath in 2009, which 
can be read by going here. In that statement, Devra West, between the Ascended Master titles 'Surya 
Ma' and 'Rishi Devra,' admitted she was $2,000,000 in debt and had no money of her own! 

6. This claim, that Devra West pocketed donations destined for the charity 'The Circle of Divine Unity' 
was made by A. J. White and related to an incident well before the whistleblower was recruited as a 
consultant in 2002. It became clear from the investigation by the Montana government, that Devra 
West was defrauding her charity. This is why it was struck off the register in November 2003. 
Follow this link to review the 'Revocation Certificate' issued by the Montana government. After the 
charity was struck off, Devra West stole the charity's main asset, a property on 20 acres at Fred Burr 
Road, Victor MT and put it in a personal trust for her and her son, Rob Meador. This later became the 
subject of a Sheriff's Sale in 2008, to force Devra West to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court 
judgments and interest. 

Additionally, and at the same time, Devra West stole $4,000,000 in artwork and valuables (as valued 
in 2002) belonging to the charity and hid them in a storage unit, only to have them reappear in 2014 
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at auction in Carefree AZ and for sale from her omniawakening.org website. Like the property, the 
artwork and valuables were paid for mainly by public donation. Go to the Devra Ji page of this 
website for more details. While being deposed by the whistleblower's lawyer in 2002 and while 
giving her statement under oath, Devra West stated that the items she later sold from her website 
at auction did not exist! You can view items matching those on a list that the whistleblower and Devra 
West's bookkeeper, Cheryl O'Brien listed as assets belong to the charity by following this link to 
the 'art gallery' Devra West's current website or you can view this pdf showing many of the 
valuables. 

 

Above: Multiple definitions of a narcissist. Every description fits Devra Patton West whose claim to divinity is 
entirely based on her ability to thieve, defraud, extort and mentally and physically abuse everyone she meets 

while claiming she is doing it for their enlightenment!  But for her accomplices she would be in jail. 
 

7. As established here and elsewhere, Devra West never had an income from other sources other 
than the charity and the students and employees that she bled dry. As explained in the 'Devra Ji' tab 
on this website, Devra West took every penny she could from the charity, all the while leaving behind 
bogus invoices. She did this knowing that at some point, the charity would be bankrupted / run into 
the ground financially, at which point she would then 'clean up' by claiming the charity's remaining 
assets (paid for by public donation) as payment for the bogus invoices. Which is exactly what 
happened. Later in 2007, while extorting $1.3 million from Dr. Cole MD, Devra West tried to force her 
bookkeeper to 'manufacture' false invoices to make it look like the money stolen from Dr. Cole MD 
was received as part of normal business revenue - the bookkeeper resigned rather than falsify the 
records. Along comes 'bottom feeder' Geoff Reynolds, who has no qualms about money laundering, 
murder or criminal conspiracy. 

8. The whistleblower never had a greed driven scam; this is just another attempt by 'liar for hire' Jack 
West to attribute the crimes of Devra West to the victim. The whistleblower was defrauded out of 
wages and shares a fact that is clear and Devra West admits if you go listen to the full length audio 
recording of the interview between him and Devra West in March 2003. 

9. Devra West is not a doctor; unless you count the doctorates she says the 'Christ' awarded her in 
person. Once again, Jack West lays the crimes of Devra West at the whistleblower's feet. This email 
from one of West' students / employees Anandra George makes it clear that she and other employees 
were threatened with the sack unless they each produced a false statement about the whistleblower 
that Devra West could use in court against him in the fraud lawsuit he brought against her. 
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Similarly this statement from West's personal secretary of 6 years, Barbara Costantino, makes it 
clear that after each victim leaves, Devra West lies about the circumstances of their departure in an 
attempt to rewrite history. This statement from student, Deborah Coffey explains how West uses 
students / cult members to gang up on the victims selected as targets for extortion, or mental and 
physical abuse. 

There were no 'profane' emails, as if there had of been, Jack West would have produced them. The 
only profane email was sent by fellow senior cult member, Julio Williams to the whistleblower (see 
above). Again, Jack West knowing full well that Devra West is an occult master who uses the threat of 
death and attempted murder as a weapon, seeks to assert that the victim, the whistleblower, is guilty 
of those crimes. The whistleblower has no criminal or civil record of trouble with the courts, save his 
involvement with Devra West. Whereas as Devra West has a history of fraud, theft, extortion, two 
arrest warrants, a conviction for assault, threats of murder, attempted murder (according to the 
whistleblower and senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds) and at least one sudden and mysterious 
death of young mother Lisa Swidler. Lisa having witnessed student Dave Kushner defrauded of 
$30,000 in 2005 and the kidnapping, false imprisonment and beating of student Marion 
Cantwell, who was released by Devra West after agreeing to give up part of the sales proceeds of her 
home. Marion was told afterwards, that if she went to the police, she would be murdered. Lisa 
witnessed all of this and tried to break away from the cult; a few short weeks later she was dead. 

If one reads the statement ex-employee Carlida Finch gave to the authorities; surprise, surprise, 
Carlida states that she overheard Devra West talking about the murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD 
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However as it turned out, Dr. Cole MD only needed a few severe beatings before she gave up her 
entire net worth to West estimated at $1.3 million. 

10. Anyone taking the time to read this information will see how very plausible it is. Anyone reading 
this information would see why Devra West, and Geoffrey Reynolds, would a) plot to murder the 
whistleblower to keep this information secret and b) when the murder plot failed, launch a criminal 
conspiracy to bankrupt him to keep it quiet. 

11. 'Liar for hire' Jack West states that the whistleblower's accusations of a cult are so farfetched, he 
does not know where to begin. There are three answers to this. First, go read and listen to the 
employee statements in the 'Documents Library' and 'Audio Library.' Second, look at the list of 
victims at the bottom of this page from Devra West's reign of terror as Devra Ji and Surya Ma. Forget 
the 'liars for hire's' words, anyone can discern the true nature of Devra West's business model by 
studying her actions. Here is an illustration of her business model, which in reality IS A 
CULT disguised as a religious organization. 
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Third, what kind of business exists where the CEO / President is arrested for assault, charged with 
assault and when the crime is made public in the local newspapers, each and every employee... all on 
the same day, all issue statements of denial that all look like they were dictated by the same person. 
Here are links to statements penned by cult members Geoffrey Reynolds 1, 2, 3 & 4. Julio 
Williams MD 1 & 2. Dani Osborne and Bret Jahola and Jack West's statement is above here. Only 
members of a cult behave in this way, and if you still doubt that Devra West was running a cult, then 
read the harrowing statements sent to the whistleblower by Rebecca West (no relation to Devra 
West) who was trapped inside the cult, at the very time Jack West was penning this dishonest, 
disgraceful pack of lies. 

12. Nothing is more remarkable than 'liar for hire' Jack West's attempt at making the public believe 
that his lies are the truth! Or as the Occult Thief Devra West put it "The truth does not matter" if 
you can convince the public that your lies are the truth! 

13. Devra West never pled guilty, because she did not turn up to court to face the charges. Instead, 
she was found guilty by default. Here is a link to the court documents evidencing her conviction for 
assault. Below here is also the newspaper article announcing her conviction in April 2008. 
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Since Devra West was convicted of assault, then how can 'liar for hire' Jack West assert that her 
conviction was part of a 'scam' dismissed by the authorities? Oh, the cult wrote to the newspaper 
pointing out that Ms. West had never pled guilty, therefore she could not be found guilty to which the 
editor of the Whitefish Pilot replied thus. 

 

14. Contrary to what 'liar for hire' Jack West alleges, clearly 'officials' did not dismiss the case! 

15. 'Liar for hire' Jack West alleges that the whistleblower's campaign to get the truth heard above 
Devra West and her cult's lies, deceit and propaganda was, and I quote, "a venomous promotion of 
hatred, prejudice and persecution. “I’ll let the reader decide whether Dr. West-Surya Ma has 
any "light or goodness" that can be touched when it is obvious that she is a dangerous psychopath 
who uses her occult knowledge against ordinary folk for personal gain and uses low-life bottom 
feeders like Jack West etc. to cover up and lie about her crimes. 
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16. 'Liar for hire' Jack West once again, seeks to turn the whistleblower (a victim of fraud, character 
assassination, defamation and by then attempted murder) and Dr. Pat Cole MD (the victim of a 
campaign of violent assaults by Devra West - part of a campaign to extort $1.3 million from Dr. Cole 
which West succeeded in doing) as the perpetrators of some sick deception! 

17. Devra West is not a 'Service to Others' entity as anyone can see from her 'deeds' towards 
others. Devra West is an Occult Thief who uses her occult knowledge to commit serious crimes from 
theft all the way up to murder. She, Jack West, Julio Williams and Geoffrey Reynolds all know too well 
that the weapon she uses against her victims is not regarded by legal statute as a weapon so she 
cannot be prosecuted for using it; not prosecuted for using it to commit crimes from theft all the way 
up to murder. This is why Reynolds gleefully blurted out to Constance See, the Bigfork 
Eagle reporter taking his statement on August 9 2007, that the whistleblower would be dead within 
12 months or in jail for reacting to what she was going to do to him and his family. 

Immediately below here is Jack West's social media 'Meet up' posting for his ex-wife, after she 
reincarnated herself as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra in Carefree Arizona in 2014. 

 

In summary.  While attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ between 1990 & 1992 Devra 
Patton West acquired hidden (occult) knowledge and, being a psychopathic person / personality chose 
to use that knowledge as weapon to line her own financial nest at the expense of everyone she meets.  
Remember, according to Jeremy Samuelsson & Satya, Devra West was defrauding people before she 
acquired occult knowledge and after acquiring that knowledge, obviously used it to leverage criminal 
racketeering business model.   The ability to cause pain, suffering and even death at a distance with 
plausible deniability is the source of her power over victims, witnesses and her accomplices who have 
literally built a cult around her psychopathy / narcissism.   
 
If you do not believe that the occult exists and that working with demonic entities is even possible then 
watch this video and become a believer. 

Magicians Prove A Spiritual World Exists - Demonic Activity Caught On Video (New Edition) 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7fKrFeX8dRY&t=5435s  
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Immediately below here is a screen capture from that video. 
 

 
 
Above: is a screen capture from the YouTube video which shows how ‘magicians,’ working with demonic entities, 
are able to achieve feats that are literally impossible for normal people to do in the ‘real’ world.  Think of the 
damage a lunatic like Devra West could do with a fraction of the skill that these ‘magicians’ apparently have. 
 
Note that evil spirits only serve those who live to pervert and destroy.  
 
Now follow this link to review a recent bulletin that sets out 21 serious crimes committed by Devra 
West in Montana and decide for yourself whether Devra Patton West is delivering “blessing” to 
everyone she meets or whether she is perverting and destroying everything she touches. 
 
The ‘magicians’ in the video linked above, do what they do to entertain others.  Devra Patton West uses 
similar knowledge to commit crimes of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults and even murder.  Why 
else would senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds so confidently announce the forthcoming murder of 
John Watson within 12 months on August 9 2007 if he had not already been fully briefed by Devra West 
about the murder of Lisa Swidler and perhaps several other deaths?   
 

 
 
The senior members of Devra West’s cult AKA Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD, ex-husband 
Jack West obviously know what Devra West is doing, as do other West family members such as Anna 
West and Chris Haywood.  The latter having benefitted from his mother’s ability to manipulate his ex-
wives, witnesses and the courts in two custody hearings (follow this link for details).  These individuals 
are willing accomplices in what is clearly a murderous criminal racketeering gang and will, at some point, 
be part of a wider investigation hopefully into several suspicious deaths.  Leaving multiple murders aside 
over the past 27 years Devra West has made dozens of appearances in court but on most occasions has 
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used her knowledge of the occult to influence the outcome of trials by manipulating victims, witnesses, 
the officers of the court and even judges.  However, 99% of the crimes committed do not even reach the 
court or the police because victims and witnesses are afraid they will become the target of occult ‘under 
the radar’ violence or murder. 
 
However, Devra Patton West and her cult are not immune to bad publicity, as potential victims tend not 
to walk into a trap if they know it is there.  Consequently, after all the bad publicity caused by the 
publication of news stories in the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic in Montana no one 
there was buying the ‘divine being’ routine which is the central plank of Devra West’s criminal 
racketeering business model.  So in 2011, Devra West and the cult moved to Cave Creek AZ (Reynolds’s 
old home town) where she reincarnated herself with a new name and a new fake bio with claims to be 
able to deliver ‘Divine Grace healings ($500,000) and Dispensation of Karma (price on application).  Here 
are some of her recent postings from her website and Facebook pages. 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

 
 

Above: It is West’s ability to use “the fluidity of reality” (lies, deceit and propaganda) that allow her to call 
herself a, “guardian of the region” and a “blessing for the souls in Sedona and Scottsdale” (just as she was in 
Montana?). In view of the facts does anyone believe that this idiot was called to “serve the world at age 7?” 

 
And here more propaganda… 
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Above:  The occult thief / suspected serial killer Devra Patton West in full disguise - hand out - in invitation to 

future victims.  She is wearing yards of curtain material over her shoulder (the preferred uniform of female 
guru’s) all part of the deceit directed at the Sedona & Scottsdale spiritual communities. 

 

 
 
The latest con works like this. A series of seminars are announced by the ‘divine 
being’ like those recently advertised below.  
 

 
  

Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment 
  

May 26 thru 29th July 28 thru 31 Sept 2 thru Sept 5              
Oct 18 thru 21  Dec 1 thru 7 

  
Step 1.  Those identified as wealthy targets when attending seminars like those listed above are 
invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as advertised on her website 
below here. 
  

 
  
Step 2.  Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following 
two scenarios.  
  
1. Divine Grace Healings.  Victims are convinced that they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain 
tumor or a cancer, which Devra West guarantees she can cure for a large fee.  In reality Devra West, 
having identified a wealthy target, induces the symptoms of a serious illness in the victim using the same 
occult knowledge she uses against those who oppose her.  Two of her admin staff who worked for her in 
2002, overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000.  Apparently, this 



was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in 
fact given them!  Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about 
one this. 
 

 
 
2. Karmic Resolution.  Devra West convinces the targeted individual that she and they were sisters in a 
former lifetime, during which, the target betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this 
lifetime, make financial reparations (for those nonexistent wrongs).  If the target does not agree to pay, 
the target becomes the subject of a campaign of occult attacks designed to convince them to pay!  
Devra West uses this scam against wealthy female heiresses like the one below who has ‘donated’ 
millions to her charitable causes.   
 
After the heiress’ son found out how much money had been given / extorted by Devra West, he phoned 
Devra West demanding that the money be returned!  Please read this email from Devra West’s office 
manager in 2007, wherein she writes about this matter and many others. 
  

 
Above: Devra West extracting millions of dollars from a wealthy heiresses, who she convinced owed her from a 

previous lifetime.  With others she just promises to remove bad karma for a very large fee! 
  
Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’, recently updated, which is now set 
up to receive single donations of $500,000 or more by pressing one or a combination of buttons 
and empty your bank account into hers.  Note her standing there with her hands out saying “give 
me, give me.” 
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This well-oiled criminal / racketeering scam has been going on for 27 years, right under the 
noses of the FBI and the IRS.  At the very least, it is wire and mail fraud!  At the very least, it is 
illegal for a lay person, even if they are claiming to be a ‘divine being’ to be able to cure / heal 
someone.  Apparently, not so for Devra West!  At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford 
the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a multi-millionaire even though she claims to be 
penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the 
IRS as income in her tax returns. 
 
If you are on Devra West’s mailing list, or know anyone who is who would be prepared to forward 
either the list or a recent email (we may be able to recover the list from the ‘Bcc’d’ window), 
please respond to this email.  We need to circulate the truth before many more victims get mentally 
and physically abused, financially ruined or worse. 
  
Richard Squires. 
  
PS Our website is at this address: omniawakening.net 
  
PPS Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 
Ways to Spot a Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
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The following link https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM  is to the above 
video.  Please also be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:- 
  
Bulletin published 14 October 2018 - Rishi Devra: Satanist Death Cult Targeting Sedona & 
Scottsdale AZ. 
  
Bulletin published 21 October 2018 - The Rishi - The Door Has Opened to More 
Victims!  More Sacred Knowledge Revealed! 
  
Bulletin published 28 October 2018 - Rishi Devra Halloween Edition – Just How Scary and 
Dangerous is Devra Patton West? 
  
Bulletin published 04 November 2018 - Rishi Devra – From Most wanted in Montana to 
Planetary Regent in Arizona – All in 8 Years! 
 
Bulletin published on 11 November 2018 - The latest propaganda from con artist and violent 
convicted criminal Devra Patton West says that she is a “Blessing for all Souls.” 
 
Bulletin published on 18 November 2018 - Devra Patton West and accomplices are estimated 
to have extorted $30 to $50 million from scores of victims in NM, MT & currently AZ with their 
‘divine being’ scam. 
 
Bulletin published 25 November 2018 - Geoffrey Reynolds CPA – Ex-Devra Patton West 
(AKA Rishi Devra) cult / gang member desperately trying to leave his criminal / racketeering 
past behind. 
 
Bulletin published 02 December 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West and the role that 
Dr. Julio Williams MD plays in her Cult / Criminal Racketeering Gang. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://omniawakening.net/documents/200.%20Satanist%20Death%20Cult.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/201.%20The%20Rishi.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/202.%20Halloween%20Rishi.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/203.%20Rishi%20Devra%20%E2%80%93%20From%20Most%20wanted%20in%20Montana%20to%20Planetary%20Regent%20in%20Arizona%20%E2%80%93%20All%20in%208%20Years!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204.%20A%20Curse.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204B.%20A%20Hole.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/205.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/206.%20Julio%20Williams%20Blessings.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 


	Magicians Prove A Spiritual World Exists - Demonic Activity Caught On Video (New Edition)
	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7fKrFeX8dRY&t=5435s

